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MEMORANDUM











TO:		AAA Executive Directors	NOTICE#: 012109-1-PC-SWCBS 	





FROM:	E. Douglas Beach, Secretary	





DATE:	January 21, 2009





SUBJECT: 	Notice of Policy Clarification:  Home Care for the Elderly (HCE) Program Client Enrollment 








The purpose of this notice is to provide clarification on the Notice of Instruction (NOI)# 100608-1-I-SWCBS, which discontinued enrollment in the HCE program, effective October 1, 2008, until further notice.  





The Department received a question about how to handle attrition in the HCE program.  This clarification allows AAAs to authorize enrollment of new HCE clients into the program as current HCE clients attrition out of the program.  Therefore, for the remainder of this state fiscal year, on a client-by-client basis, from October 1, 2008, through June 30, 2009, as a client is terminated, an HCE client can be added to the program.  


 


Please take this into consideration as you determine the amount of funding needed to serve existing clients for the remainder of this state fiscal year.  Since the Department is providing this guidance today, the deadline for your projections is extended to Thursday, January 22, 2009.  If you have any questions, please contact your contract manager.  





Charlie Crist


GOVERNOR





E. Douglas  Beach


SECRETARY











